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ADDENDUM “A” 
 

Request for Bids 

RFB #14-0910 
 

Four Trailer Mounted 100kw Generators 
 

 
THIS ADDENDUM HEREBY CLARIFIES, MODIFIES, or RESPONDS to QUESTIONS received 

regarding the Randolph County Request for Bids #14-0910 for Four Trailer Mounted 100kw Generators 

issued on Wednesday, September 10, 2014.  This Addendum is being issued to notify potential Vendors of 

changes, additions, or needed clarifications that are being made to the specifications of RFB #14-0910.   

 
The following is a question that has been received by Randolph County and the County’s response:   

 

 

Question 1. Sections 4.10 Modes & Section 4.11 Power Distribution 

What is the voltage being used? 
 

Answer: It will be the responsibility of the County to install transfer switches on facilities it 

deems critical for emergency power.  The generator will need to be able to handle 

all voltages (single phase and three phase) depending on which facility it may 

deployed.       

 

  

Question 2.  Sections 4.12 Females Receptacles & 4.13 Males Receptacles, who is the 

manufacturer?  

   

Answer: The manufacturer of these receptacles is Crouse-Hinds by Eaton. 

 Another manufacturer may be used as long as the specifications match. 
 

 

Question 3. Please clarify Section 4.13.  Are these supposed to be male plugs that fit into the 

female receptacles in Section 4.12?  We have been unable to identify the part 

numbers and please specify the quantity. 

 

Answer: The female cam-lock receptacles (Section 4.12) should be installed and 

wired on the generator with a protective weather cover so that a cable 

(supplied by the County) can be ran from the generator to the male 

counterpart (Section 4.13).  Item 4.13 should be shipped loose, and will be 

installed by the County on the facility in which the generator may be used. 
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Question 4. Does the ship to location have a receiving dock? 

 

Answer: Yes, the county has secured a loading dock to receive the shipment 
 

 

Question 5. Will the product be used only on Randolph County’s property or will it be used 

on roads? 

 

Answer: The purpose of the generators is to supply emergency power in times of 

disaster for buildings or deployed in the field (Example: a mobile field 

hospital, command center, etc.).  The generator has the potential to be 

deployed anywhere in the state of North Carolina. 
 

 

Question 6. Does Randolph County already have similar trailers and how are they being 

used and plated? 

 

Answer: Similar trailer-mounted generators have been purchased and used to supply 

emergency power in times of disaster for buildings or deployed in the field.  

The trailer must be titled and it will be the responsibility of the recipient to 

plate the unit. 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Issued Wednesday, September 17, 2014 


